

- 1<sup>st</sup> Clause word "Federal" better by  
Mr. Henry to be considered
- 2<sup>nd</sup> C. In words "since Edward Beland"  
The dropped in 1<sup>st</sup> place they occur  
3<sup>rd</sup> agreed  
4<sup>th</sup> "  
5<sup>th</sup> " Commander-in-Chief to be subject  
to constitutional advice.  
- To be considered -
- 6<sup>th</sup> agreed
- 7. do. for consideration
- 8. " " "
- 9. " " "
- 10. " " "
- 11. " " "real" proposed the sheet as
- 12. " " "
- 13. " " "
- 14. " " "
- 15. agreed.
- 16. "194" reduced to 181 - P. Beland & new  
17.foundland struck out -  
agreed "with the first general election  
after" to be inserted after "until" -
- 18. stands over
- 19. agreed
- 20. stands over
- 21. agreed
- 22. to be modified
- 23. struck out - see 41 -
- 24. stands over
- 25. agreed
- 26. agreed
- 27. agreed
- 28. stands for consideration
- 29. -

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

1<sup>st</sup> Clause adopted.  
"Federal"

2<sup>nd</sup> Clause adopted  
"confederation" & head of "federation"  
P. 9 struck out a part located in last para  
"in the view of some"

3<sup>rd</sup> " adopted

4<sup>th</sup> " do

5<sup>th</sup> "Representation of the Sovereign" struck out  
otherwise adopted

6<sup>th</sup> adopted "confederation" & head of  
confederative provinces  
insert of the Sovereign after the  
word composed

7<sup>th</sup> "Confederation" & head of conf  
Prov. (P. 9, S. out)

8<sup>th</sup> " A.L. 12. & A. 12 P. 9 out

new 8<sup>th</sup> " Law rel to P. 9. It coming in

9<sup>th</sup> " adopted identity "when admitted"  
instead of "shall be entitled to"

10<sup>th</sup> adopted a "name omitted"

11

12<sup>th</sup> adopted "qualification & the power for which  
be appointed" last clause out.

1

23<sup>rd</sup> A.L. & S. B. counties to be  
constituted as electoral districts of 14<sup>th</sup> &  
24<sup>th</sup> A.L.



27. The Governor of Lower Canada may, by a proclamation to be issued by him for that purpose under the Great Seal of the Province, and to take effect from a day to be named therein, constitute townships in those parts of the province of Lower Canada in which townships are not already constituted, and may fix the metes and bounds thereof.

28. All the powers, privileges and duties conferred and imposed upon Catholic separate schools and School Trustees in Upper Canada, shall be extended to the Protestant and Catholic Dissident Schools in Lower Canada.

29. All Laws, Statutes, and Ordinances, which at the time of the Confederation of the said Provinces shall be in force within the said Province of Canada, or the Provinces of Lower Canada or Upper Canada, or either of them, or any part of the same Provinces respectively, shall remain and continue to be of the same force, authority, and effect within the Provinces of Lower Canada and Upper Canada respectively, as if this Act had not been made, except in so far as the same are repealed or varied by this Act, or in so far as the same shall or may hereafter, by virtue and under the authority of this Act, be repealed or varied by any Act or Acts of the General Parliament or of the Local Legislatures of the said Provinces respectively, as the case may be.

30. All the Courts of Civil and Criminal Jurisdiction within the Province of Canada, or within Lower Canada, or Upper Canada, and all legal Commissions, Powers, and Authorities, and all Officers judicial, administrative, or ministerial within the said Province of Canada, or within Lower Canada, or Upper Canada, except in so far as the same may be abolished, altered, or varied by, or may be inconsistent with the Provisions of this Act, or shall be abolished, altered, or varied by any Act or Acts of the General Parliament or the Local Legislatures of the Provinces of Lower Canada and Upper Canada respectively, as the case may be, shall continue to subsist within

Union Act,  
sec. 107.

36. No lands or property belonging to the General or Local Governments shall be liable to taxation.

37. All Bills for appropriating any part of the public revenue, or for imposing any tax or impost, shall originate in the House of Commons or House of Assembly, as the case may be.

38. The House of Commons or House of Assembly, shall not originate or pass any vote, Resolution, Address or Bill for the appropriation of any part of the Public Revenue, or of any tax or impost to any purpose, not first recommended by message of the Governor-General, or the Governor as the case may be during the session in which such Vote, Resolution, Address or Bill is passed.

39. Any Bill of the General Parliament may be reserved in the usual manner for Her Majesty's assent, and any Bill of the Local Legislatures may, in like manner, be reserved for the consideration of the Governor-General.

40. Any Bill passed by the General Parliament shall be subject to disallowance by Her Majesty within two years, as in the case of Bills passed by the Legislatures of the said Provinces hitherto, and in like manner any Bill passed by a Local Legislature shall be subject to disallowance by the Governor-General within one year after the passing thereof.

41. Subject to any future action of the respective Local Governments, the seat of the Local Governments in Upper Canada shall be Toronto; of Lower Canada, Quebec; and the seats of the Local Governments in the other Provinces shall be as at present.

42. All stocks, cash, bankers' balances, and securities for money belonging to each Province at the time of the Union, except as hereinafter mentioned, shall belong to the General Government.

43/2 paragraph amended as follows  
On the 5th of March  
31 18267  
And in the case of New Brunswick  
The list of goods has been  
Done by the goods and to the  
extent now by law, however  
provided such goods are not the  
produce of ~~the~~ the other  
Provinces -  
  
22<sup>nd</sup>

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA

1872  
Ormi Head  
18245  
All the powers, privileges and duties  
conferred and imposed upon Catholic  
Separate Schools and School Trustees in  
Upper Canada shall be extended to  
the Protestant and Catholic Discontent  
Schools in Lower Canada - And an  
appeal shall lie in both sections to  
the Governor in Council of the General  
Government from the acts and  
decisions of the local authorities in  
each Province which may affect  
the rights or privileges of the Protestant  
or Catholic minority in the matter  
of Education. And the General  
Parliament shall have power in the  
last resort to legislate on the subject -

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA

*24 Nov*  
*19 Nov*

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQU  
CANADA



24 Dec

*John A. Macdonald*

43. Subsec 6.

carried

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA

39

18270

Gold's amendment  
Incl. Scot. b. clause 4.3

Taken by Hoke  
Replied 3 March 1909. 30 April 09.  
J. Hoke.

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA

35 44271  
all the former provinces & districts  
conferred temporary upon (the)  
of the same - schools & school.  
In view of the fact that  
to be the principal & teacher  
of the same school in C. H.  
of the same in the bill  
of the same in the bill

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA

18272

36



An appeal shall lie to the <sup>36</sup>Governor Council  
of the Genl Governmt from the acts & decisions  
of the local authorities in each province  
which may affect the rights & privileges  
of the Catholic or Protestant minorities  
in the matter of Education & the Genl  
Parliament shall have power in the  
last resort to legislate on the Subject



Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA

Grants of money made to denominational schools in  
 any Province shall not be construed as creating  
 separate schools, <sup>by this Bill</sup> unless provision be made for the  
 creation <sup>therein</sup> of separate and <sup>or</sup> dissenting schools by the  
<sup>act</sup> of the Provincial Legislature equating  
 Education in any such Province

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
 Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
 CANADA

Resolved

57

18274

That the Honble Messrs Galt,  
Howland, Henry & Tilley be  
appointed a committee to  
consider the 54<sup>th</sup> of the Quebec  
Resolutions, and matters of  
Finance generally, and to  
report thereon.

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA

Education - saving the rights and privileges which  
 the Protestants or Catholics formerly in any Province  
 may have by Law as to denominational schools at  
 the time when the Union goes into operation

Moved by Mr. Macdowell in amendment  
 to 6<sup>th</sup> section of 43 sections of Quebec  
 Resolutions ~~and~~ carried  
 24 Dec.

62) Add the words

But ~~such contribution~~ <sup>this stipulation</sup> is in no respect intended to limit the powers given to the respective Governments of those Provinces by legislative authority, but only to determine the maximum amount of charge to be assumed by the General Government -

62 & 63) In cases where debts ~~are~~ <sup>are</sup> due from ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> Province with ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> same date of Union equal to the amount with which they are respectively entitled to enter the Confederation. They shall receive by half yearly payments in advance from the General Government the interest at five per cent on the difference between the actual amount of their respective debts at the time of the Union and such stipulated amounts until the full amount of Debt

64) Add the General Government shall have deduct from such subsidy all sums paid as interest on the Public Debt of any Province in excess of the amount provided under the 61<sup>st</sup> Resolution -

*Per. Falls -  
61-62-64  
amended*

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA

64

41 18277

In consideration of the transfer to the  
General Parliament of the power of  
 taxation - the following sums shall  
be paid to each of the Provinces for  
the support of their local Govt:

and legislatures -	\$ 80,000	
Upper Canada	70,000	
Lower Canada	60,000	
New Brunswick	50,000	260,000

And an annual grant in aid  
of each Province shall be made  
equal to eight per cent. per head  
of the population as established  
by the Census of 1851 and in  
the case of New Brunswick and  
New Brunswick. by each subsequent  
decennial census until their  
population of each of these  
Provinces shall amount to 100,000  
persons and at which time  
it shall thereafter in full  
said aid shall be a full  
settlement of all of the demands  
upon the Local Govt. for  
local purposes and shall be  
paid half yearly in advance  
to each Province.

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

amended as  
63 in En-proper  
copy -

dated 24 Dec

*M. J. Macdonald*

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA

No 522 across  
 7th July 1878  
 18278  
 The construction of the Intercolonial  
 Railway being essential to the  
 consolidation of the Union of  
 British North America, and to  
 the ascent of the Maritime  
 Province thereto, it is agreed  
 that provision be made for the  
 immediate construction by the  
 General Government - ~~under the~~  
~~guarantee~~ and that the  
 Imperial Government ~~of~~ ~~the~~  
 British North America ~~shall~~  
~~be~~ ~~pledged~~ for the  
~~same~~ to be applied thereto - so  
 far as the necessary amount  
 has been obtained from the  
 Imperial Parliament -

Original of 10 }

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
 Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
 CANADA

20 Dec

Mr. Galt.  
No. 68.  
Received

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA

That the <sup>privileges</sup> of the House of  
 Commons of the United Kingdom  
 of G. B. & I. - shall be held to  
 appertain to the House of Commons  
 of the Confederation ~~and~~ <sup>in</sup> its  
~~several~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>several</sup> ~~and~~ <sup>privileges</sup>  
 & ~~privileges~~ <sup>privileges</sup> appertaining to the  
 House of Lords in its ~~several~~  
 capacity shall be held to  
 appertain to the ~~several~~  
 Council of the Confederation.

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
 Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
 CANADA

31

*Cum gratia  
Barry*

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIC  
CANADA

18480

2. The Assets enumerated in the Schedule  
3 present annexed ~~now~~ belonging at  
the time of the Union to the Province  
of Canada shall be the property of  
the Province of Ontario and Quebec  
conjointly -

Sir John A. Macdonald Papers  
Volume 47, Part 1

PUBLIC ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA